

Minutes for CC Embodysdance 11/19/14

Publicity: Raphael: Reporter will have backpage ad starting this week. This week announcement in the calendar section of dance on Thursday.

Ads also to go into *Truly Alive* and *Natural Awakenings* (for \$10 a month)

Kim will make a FB page before next week and Rafael will proofread. Suggested hosts are Kim, Rafael, Ana and Tracy.

Jay will contact the Chamber of Commerce re publicity. Raphael will follow up with having ongoing publicity in *NM Kids* for the Sunday dance

Newsletter: Suggestion is to make the need for more income more emphatic and to have it out before Thanksgiving. Raphael and Guthrie will follow up

Budget: Estimated \$4000 in the red, Guthrie will check with Ruth re trend the last few months. Jay would like to know our monthly expenses which is estimated at \$3400/month.

Francesca and Neill discussed her job description and she is clear now.

Fundraising committee: Alexanna, Raphael , Ana , James Martin, and Jay (who is leaving town for a month, we welcome his suggestions before departing) Meeting set for this Saturday at 1:30

APF: Raphael checked with John re: embodydance.org email gets bounced that he is not receiving. Suggestion is to let him into dropbox where APF's can go as well as final minutes from our meetings

Guthrie will convert minutes to PDF and give John link to dropbox

Reactivating community page in website for all APF's to advertise events which have to go through the CC.

Nest meeting is Dec 3rd at Guthrie's home. Guthrie to facilitate and Kim to take minutes.

Respectfully submitted

Alexanna Hope